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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Karlene S. Schuman
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSLs Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H & Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H to be 

deleted
Attachments: NSL_XXXX_Marathon Achilles 8 WA Fed Com Well No. 7H_Supplemental Materials 

(W3450927x7A92D).PDF

Hello, 
 
I am working on preparing the materials you have requested below.  I have prepared the first set for Achilles, but before 
I send the Neptune materials I had a question about item 4.  I am not sure what that is.  I created a plat that is color 
coded to show the sections to which notice was given and when.  Let me know if what I created is what you need.  It is 
the final page of the materials.  If that is what you need, I will prepare the same thing for the Neptune well.  If you need 
something different, let me know and I will resubmit both. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:54 AM 
To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Subject: RE: NSLs Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H & Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H to be deleted 
 

***  

Deanna Bennett, 
 
Good morning. 
 
Can you please send in another signed Administrative Application Checklist for Achilles 8 WA Federal Com 
Well No. 7H and the Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H?  Date those applications for 06/21/19. 
 
All I need for each well are: 
 

1. A signed, dated 06/21/19, AAC 
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2. A statement letter noting that additional public notice was needed and was given on Date; XX/XX/19. 
Indicate that this should meet the required notice that was needed on the initial application. 

3. A copy of the C-102 
4. A copy of the Plate map and affected areas, updated to reflect the latest public notice done. 

 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 8:45 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSLs Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H & Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H to be deleted 
 

Hello, 
 
Attached please two documents that identify the addressees to whom I mailed notice letters to yesterday by 
certified mail for Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H and the Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H. 
 
The red stamp is the stamp from the post office indicating that we delivered the letters to the post office 
yesterday for mailing.  
 
Please let me know if this what you need or if you need additional information from me. 
 
Thanks for the additional time to rectify the notice issue.  Much appreciated. 
 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
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D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:58 PM 
To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: NSLs Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H & Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H to be deleted 
Importance: High 
 

***  

Ms. Deana M. Bennett, 
 
You have two days to submit all information pertaining to your lacking public notice for each of the two 
wells.  Your 20 days will start once I prove your application to be complete. 
 
Only submit the additional information in reference to these two well’s NSL application. 
 
Two days will be Friday, June 21, 2019. 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:46 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: NSLs Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H & Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H to be deleted 
 
Hello,   
 
My apologies for the delay. We have been working toward getting the letters out as you requested but needed 
additional address information from Marathon. We now have that information and so our goal was to send the letters 
out today or tomorrow.  Can we have a couple more days before you cancel?  I would really appreciate that if at all 
possible.  
 
Thanks so much, 
 
Deana  
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Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 19, 2019, at 2:17 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> wrote: 

***  

Ms. Deana M. Bennet, 
  
As of June 5, 2019 OCD spoke with you on Public Notice Lacking for the following TWO wells: 
  
Achilles 8 WA Federal Com Well No. 7H 

Application received on 05/24/19 
Informed you of lacking PN on 6/5/19.  OCD was informed Marathon is going to submit 
additional public notice. 
  
Neptune 8 WXY Fee Well No. 1H 

Application received on 05/24/19 
Informed you of lacking PN on 6/5/19.  OCD was informed Marathon is going to submit 
additional public notice. 
  
These applications cannot sit idle for this long. 
I will cancel these applications and await a new application with all required public notice. 
  
  
  

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
  

This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  


